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ITECH NOLOGY PLATFORM CATEGORIES AND VENDOR LANDSCAPE
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ITECHNOLOGY PLATFORM CATEGORIES AND VENDOR LANDSCAPE

Technology Drives Design?
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ITECHNOLOGY PLATFORM CATEGORIES AND VENDOR LANDSCAPE

Would We Do This Anhywhere Else?
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ITECHNOLOGY PLATFORM CATEGORIES AND VENDOR LANDSCAPE

Design Should Drive Technology!
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I FINDING AND EVALUATING PARTNERS
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I FINDING AND EVALUATING PARTNERS
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I FINDING AND EVALUATING PARTNERS
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MANAGING PARTNERS FOR LONG TERM VALUE
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MANAGING PARTNERS FOR LONG TERM VALUE

What strategies work to drive ongoing value from
your technology providers?
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MANAGING PARTNERS FOR LONG TERM VALUE

What strategies work to drive ongoing value from
your technology providers?

How do you keep vendor relationships agile? Is
the traditional RFP approach fast enough, or do
we heed something new?
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LESSONS FROM THE TRENCHES
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LESSONS FROM THE TRENCHES

Can you share an example of a sourcing decision
that didn’t go the way you expected?

— oo o) od
©1996-2025 COPC Inc. All rights reserv ential and proprietary information of COPC Inc.



LESSONS FROM THE TRENCHES

Can you share an example of a sourcing decision
that didn’t go the way you expected?

Go back and give your past self one piece of
advice. What would it be?
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I TAKEAWAYS AND FINAL ADVICE
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I TAKEAWAYS AND FINAL ADVICE

Any final advice?
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We’re going to cut out the expensive, boring stuft’ and just build the top.



Recent MIT
Research

paper:

95% of Al
pilots fail

Source: MIT Project NANDA -
We’re going to cut out the expensive, boring stuff’ and just build the top. State of Al in Business 2025
Report (July 2025)



We’re going to cut out the expensive, boring stuff’ and just build the top.

Recent MIT
Research

paper:

95% of Al
pilots fail

...but CX is the
exception
when done
right

Source: MIT Project NANDA -
State of Al in Business 2025
Report (July 2025)



QUESTIONS?
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